STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Clarendon g i

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: LoI%- 65 - 14 06 70
Mantson Epps ) A/W# _2018A1410200368

o ) Dateof Offense: _11/29/2018

Race: Black Sex: M Age: 40 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375(A) %

DOB: NS  SS/: SIS ) CDRCode#: 3009 FEB 04 9940

Address: ) " <UTy

City,State,Zip:  Manning, SC 29102 1C U

DL#:  SESSE— SID#: % SENTENCE SHEET” “UIT Of A,Opea/

*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ | No[ | Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[J] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS

TO: Drugs / Possession of less than one gram of meth. or cocaine base, 1st offense [8-"8 gc¢c

in violation of § 44-53-0375(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3009

[X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS [ ] Mandatory GPS []1§17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense,  [X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. M & (defendant's initials)

Xk'}%%lgaT is: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [X] Recommen tlon by the State.
102779 4M p

% K 2 il (e Z
(Sdlicitdt’ g SC Bar# Defendant torfiey for Défendart SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 3 days/monthg/years or. [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provi at upon the service of e days/months/years a‘gd/or payment

ob o ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ IJRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing []ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: o SO days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED (]
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing &
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /DD s 4D pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 R ; 1
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other: WW"" e ;
A relesped
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 ~§ l-22- 1, W be T
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) %25 7§ 9 up Wu\—q, 0/
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ 110,00 é? I- / Q
202114 (BUL Br.eath e Ben) §50 S point d PD or appointe otherA ounse]
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ . Prov1so requires $500 be paid 5 Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 81 o‘Z ) during probation and shall be collected before
s any other fees. (7 q
TOTAL §RI3. a4 Presiding Judge IM
Clerk of Court/ Deputy-Cletle Judge Code: "/2 7é '2
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: /02-1 /’? ,/..Zd 18

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)

)

INDICTMENT FOR
COUNTY OF CLARENDON )

‘Drugs / Possession of less than one gram of meth. or cocaine
~ base, 1st offense

-

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of

CLARENDON County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE . . -
That in Clarendon County, South Carolina, on or about November 29, 2018, the Defendant, Mantson Epps, did
possess a controlled substance or-a controlled substance anaiogue, to wit: crack, in violation of 44-53-375 of the

South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

{
}

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided. -
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: WITNESSES
M. Kennedy

CCso

DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-14-0570
The State of South Carolina

County of CLARENDON

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

December TERM 2018

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A1410200368

THE STATE

VS.

MANTSON EPPS

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

Indictment for

Drugs / Possession of less than one gram of meth. or

cocaine base, 1st offense

VERDICT

fww—tf - oo

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

ERNEST A. FINNEY, Ill, SOLICITOR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Clarendon 3
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-14-0019
Mantson Epps ) A/W#_2017A1410100692
G ) Date of Offense: _8/24/2017
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 40 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375(B)(2)
pOB: (R ss/ S ) CDRCode#: 3014
Address: )
City,State,Z1p:  Manning, SC 29102
DL# SID#: g SEHNLION T SRRET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ | No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ | No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or X|PLEADS
TO: Drugs / Manufacture, distribution, etc. cocaine base, 1st offense (O-15y Y
in violation of § 44-53-0375(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3014
[X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [18§17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence,
ATTEST: :
102779 Y,
Solicjtor [/ "\ ‘ SC Bar# Deféhtlant Attorney for

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Z\ State Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of /5 days/mont [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to years
and/or to pay a fine of § <7 ; provided that upon the service of (&: days/months{years and/or payment

IS 2
P
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for o
monubject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[[f The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ IRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered  PTUP RECBIVEB

Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Ser#ice Employment
RevBIAt Tantis: Obtain GED  []] 04 2019
[] Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job CSC C
— May serve W/E begining ‘M"of”%
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing (]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /00, 13Y)) pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ 4 ;
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) T S _ .. peldi P”bl‘cgfée“der Ff‘d .
it Other: SerAtnlex untl
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ > be
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 § |-22-19, Deferdant may e releated
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A5 . 0D +o V*(,!zzau\: boe oy |-20- 19 v /
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ /Sb6.,0D Sumdtn ciy?' MM
& ~
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Bfeath Test Fee) $50 $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
= Ao aaRnad) Vehiols Asstesgent) $40/ea  $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk L= PI=/ g
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ ?‘ Q( during probation and shall be collected before
any other fees. f
TOTAL $ D? 83 '0?5 Presiding Judge \MM
Clerk of Court/ Deptty Clerk Judge Code: 276 2

Court Reporter: jm &8 /é-.u Sente?nce Date: o) / A& 4 / _2 s/&

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Clarendon ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-14-0019
Mantson Epps y  A/W# _2017A1410100694
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _8/24/2017
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 40 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0445(A)
DOB: IR S/ NN y  CDRCode# _ 0107
Address: )
City,State,Zip:  Manning, SC 29102 2
DLY SIDE: z SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ | No[ ] CMV Yes{ | No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Distribute, sell, purchase, manuf. drug other than crack cocaine, or pwid, near school (0-10 yrs )
inviolationof - § 44-53-0445(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #: Q107 s s i
NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS [ ] Mandatory GPS [1817-25-45
: ‘ \ {(CSC w/minor st or CSC w/minor _lrd)
The charge is: As Indicted, DLéssqr Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. " “(defendant's initials)
/T\t"}“e"rllazlg?r is: [ JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [ ] Negotiated Sentence, = [X] Recom en‘datlon by the State.

bsS|—

SC Bar#

%, State Department of Correctioné, ‘[1 County Detention Center,

7 i b i
..VS‘olééi'for V\\_ SC Bar# Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

[ ] under the Youthful Offender:Act not to exceed years

that upon the service of TN days/months/years and/or payment

for a determinate term of O  days/monthé
and/or 1o pay a fine of $ i ; provided

of § e ; plus c'osts. and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

—

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: '
[?/ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuantto S.C. Code §24- 13-40 to be calcu]ated and applied by the SCDOC

o

{j The Defendant is to be piaced on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25- 115

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16- 25-65 (Domestlc
Violence ) to shxp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DREST[TUTION; [:] Deferred ]:] Def. Waives Hearing DOrdered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours P v
Payment Terms: '~ "~ ; Tl Obtam p : . .
[} Setby SCDPPPS - ' ' Attend Voc. Rehab or Job Corp. FEB 0 4 ?0”
— ' : May serve W/E begining
Recipient:... : i .. - : Substance Abuse Counseﬁg_com of Ap
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing p eal
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $  J44,0d pmts of $ ~__ beginning
£ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100  $
bo
§ :56-5-2995-(DUI Assessment) $12 3 Oth '—Trr/f\ald to Public Defender Fund &
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 - i : = d“a’*‘"’u
g
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ |-2 2~ |4, ‘D/W V'V\J'-) b2e l’d cand
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AS, D : M\:\ Servbtniig | 4
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S J€D, 4D : '_J/ M )29~ /)9
§ p UL 1a (BUL Breat Test Foe) $30 $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other gounsel, . -
3§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ Proviso requires $500 be paid & Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 8'; 725 during probation and shall be coliected before
' any other fees. L
TOTAL $ 0?3'3 ' A5 Presiding Judge lM— O/Wt
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk 6 5 W Judge Code: ' 7 T

SCCA217 (04/2018)

Court Reporter: : 4—4% 6. %_ Sentence Date: ‘l&ﬁff.&zl_ﬁ____




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT FOR

COUNTY OF CLARENDON ; 1. Manufacture, distribution, etc. cocaine base, 2nd

offense

2. Distribution of controlled substance within proximity of
school.

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 11, 2018 the Grand Jurors of

CLARENDON County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE
That in Clarendon County, South Carolina, on or about August 29, 2017, the Defendant,
Mantson Epps, did manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase; or did aid, abet, attempt,
or conspire to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase; or did possess with the
intent to distribute, dispense or deliver a controlled substance or a controlled substance analogue,
to wit: cocaine base; in violation of 44-53-375 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as
amended.

COUNT TWO

That Mantson Epps did in Clarendon County, on or about August 29, 2017, unlawfully possess
with intent to distribute a quantity of Cocaine Base, a controlled substance under provisions of
Section 44-53-110, et. seq., S. C. Code of Laws, (1976), as amended, while in, on, or within a
one-half mile radius of the grounds of a public or private school, college or university, a public
playground or park, or a public vocational or trade school or technical education center, to wit:
Disckson Street Park and Manning Municipal Park, in violation of Section 44-53-445(B)(2), S.
C. Code of Laws, (1976); as amended.

Against the peacé and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided. -

Solicitor

DTCRK1




WITNESSES DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-14-0021

W. B Secrist _ The State of South Carolina
Clarendon County Sheriff
County of CLARENDON
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ' EIVED
FEB 04 2919
January TERM 2018 SC C
0
urt of Appeals
THE STATE
vs.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER MANTSON EPPS
2017A1410100696 2017A1410100695
Indictment for ‘
ACTION OF GRAND JURY 1. Manufacture, distribution, etc. cocaine base, 2nd offense
%(/ - F i // : 2. Distribution of controlled substance within proximity of
= school. ;
F«%ﬁbﬁﬁ cagn, Do 5 -
oreperson 6f Grand Ji 7 ’
= S f aM—)C:—?’
R L
VERDICT
ERNEST A. FINNEY, Ill, SOLICITOR
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Clarendon §
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-14-0021
Mantson Epps ) A/WH#:  2017A1410100695
4 ) Date of Offense: _8/29/2017
Race: Black Sex: M JAge: 40 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0445(A)
poB: NENEEER  SS/: . )  CDRCode#: _ 0107
Address: )
City,State,Zip:  Manning, SC 29102 )
: SENTENCE SHEET
DL# S SID#: )
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ | No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ | No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Distribute, sell, purchase, manuf. drug other than crack cocaine, or pwid, near school / 0 —(Iyre )
in violation of § 44-53-0445(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0107
NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [X/SERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS [ ] Mandatory GPS [16§17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Eq\gr%lg% is: [ 1 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State
2l 01ty %0 ,W@é};——
Soligitor 7 \__ SC Bar# Defendgnt ” < Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the | State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ] (7 days/months/yf [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for:

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[Z/The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DREST[TUT[ON; [:l Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: Gpeaditied. B days/hours Public SerRB@E‘I‘VE
Payment Terms: Obtain GED | D

[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. FEB 0
May serve W/E begining 019

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling SC C
Fine: _ ourt of I
Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ pea S
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 400.40 pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 % g
aid to Public Defender Fund
56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment $12 p
: sl : g > Other: SM«.—I’W‘(/""Q dW utl
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ B
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ 10249, Dberdalt may be rom,l
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ J5.09 to rep ' M—a«. v -2~ lq Fvv
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ 20,00 (37/ M /
4 —
9 50-21-114 (BUI B’:eath Test Fee) $50 $ [j Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
HPAC=20MR(0) [Vehigle Assessient) Holew _§ A Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk /= = i
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ g, a5 during probation and shall be collected before
o0 any other fees. (: Q -
tOTAL $ o? 33"’?5 Presiding Judge %’76
Clerk of Court/ Depty€tesk : Judge Code:
Court Reporter: W A8, Sentence Date: /2 / V4 7 /.2 é /?

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Clarendon 5
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-14-0021
Mantson Epps y  A/W#2017A1410100696
AKA: ) Date of Offense: ~_8/29/2017
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 40 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375(B)
DOB: NS SS/ N )  CDRCode#: 3014
Addre. )
City,State,Zip: ~ Manning, SC 29102
DLt S SID#: 3 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Manufacture, distribution, etc. cocaine base, 1st offense (0“1 wrt)
E [
in violation of § 44-53-0375(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3014
X] NON-VIOLENT [ ] VIOLENT [ ]JSERIOUS [[JMOST SERIOUS [ ] Mandatory GPS []817-25-45
(CSC w/minor Ist or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: (] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, X] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: . \ [

%\ 102779 7«@%# . lo 5

Soliditor |/ \___ SC Bar# Defendaht” = ttorney forPefendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the (¢ State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /& days/mont @ [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exesed years
and/or to pay a fine of § —_— ; provided that upon the service of 4 " 358 days/month or payment

of§ — ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for .5

\
.
mont@ud subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of |
probation, which are incorporated by reference. |
[#” CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[+ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code  §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ IRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ JOordered  pTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ REC IVE

[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. E D
— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling (] EB0 1 zmg

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing S‘ :| (:

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeQHﬁo%@ppe&’S

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 8 /AD,0D pmts. of § beginning

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ; ;

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ 3 —%ﬁimf’“bhc DI. g deriyag 0

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 1 O“;e_riz |

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 § Ui 1A, Dok mung by peltasad
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ =l i WQ"’"- £ /

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 750, 6D 1 J’//MI‘MW\? 7 b e
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 ] Appointell PD or appéinted s oo

§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea

Proviso requires $500 be paid to ClI
a? 3, ﬂs during probation and shall be collected before

her fees.
7 ?8 | "(—S Prez?(i/i:; Jeilrdge: : \M C\/\»«t/
Clerk of Court/ Deputy-Slesk~ 6 i ﬁM Judge Code: e el |,

Court Reporter: Hdapee. L3, é e Sentence Date: {|2-149448

3%to County  (if paid in installments)

& & (A n s

SCCA/217 (04/2018) /




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) - INDICTMENT FOR

COUNTY OF CLARENDON )

Mgpufacturé, distribution, etc. cocaine base, 2nd offense

Distribution of controlled substance within proximity of school

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on J anuary 11, 2018 the Grand Jurors of

CLARENDON County present upon their oath

COUNT ONE ’

That in Clarendon County, South Carolina, on or about August 24, 2017, the Defendant,
Mantson Epps, did manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase; or did aid, abet, attempt,
or conspire to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase; or did possess with the
intent to distribute, dispense or deliver a controlled substance or a controlled substance analogue
to wit: cocaine base; in violati

in violation of 44-53-375 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as
amended. S '

COUNT TWO ' ’
That Mantson Epps did in Clarendon County, on or about August 24, 2017, unlawfully possess-
with intent to distribute a quantity of Cocaine Base, a controlled substance under provisions of
Section 44-53-110, et. seq., S. C. Code of Laws, (1976), as amended, while in, on, or within a
one-half mile radius of the grounds of a public or private school, college or university, a public
playground or park, or a public vocational or trade school or technical education center, to wit:
Dickson Street Park and Manning Municipal Park, in v1olat10n of Section 44-53- 445(B)(2) S.C.
Code of Laws (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

'ﬁs‘g )
and-provided. 7= ‘ '
\(\a’ *«zs. ’ -
o 3 »
;’f\ = % | Solicitor
: Jg - - ' )
o [got) :
}i‘i == f W—F_ -
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WITNESSES

William B Secrist
Clarendon County Sheriff

DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-14-0019
The State of South Carolina

County of CLARENDON

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

January TERM 2018

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A1410100692 2017A1410100694

THE STATE

VS.

MANTSON EPPS

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

7 roe BY

A/ 4;;,,‘9 B .. e
rand Ju =

Indictment for

Manufacture, distribution, etc. cocaine base,
2nd offense

Distribution of controlled substance within
proximity of school.

Forepersbn of G ry
Date: [ /5~ /P
VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

ERNEST A. FINNEY, lll, SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Clarendon g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-14-0568
Mantson Epps ) A/W# _2018A1410200313
st ) Date of Offense: ~ 8/15/2018
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 40 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0445(A)
poB: R ss/ )  CDRCode#: _ 0107
Addres )
City,State,Zip:  Manning, SC 29102 )
3 2 SENTENCE SHEET
DL# SID#: )
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ | No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Distribute, sell, purchase, manuf. drug other than crack cocaine, or pwid, near school L0140 ve \
8 {
in violation of § 44-53-0445(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0107
NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [ZSERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS [ ] Mandatory GPS [1§17-25-45

(CSC w/minor Ist or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense,  [X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. L E (defendant's initials)

Ej[gr%lga% is: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, tion by the State.
2 BT ey e 3
Soljéitdr T SC Bar# Defendant/ Attorney for Defenda SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Lg State Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/months/ 3 [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ — ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for Y,

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
p The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED

[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab or Job CorpR
- May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling

i EB 04
&Hihet $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ng
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, conse g} ekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /40,02 pmts. of $ § e%
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100yEG T
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ _SZ,],‘:‘LC\‘ to Public Defender Fund 5
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other: cirq cediyred
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 "~ §$ 1-29-14, Diledot & i i e
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 23,00 vepeoge A pedie spedeacig
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ /Slﬂo pD) WM > g 2 Q
e chath s e 330 $ [} Appointed PD or appointed otHer co nser? &
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § Proviso requires $500 be péid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ g 4013/ during probation and shall be collected before

g any other fees. = [2 e -

TOTAL $ 0253, A3 Presiding Judge lm
Clerk of Court/ Dgputy-Clek Judge Code: B /74 2 Y
Court Reporter: AL eces s Sentence Date: ,/,-l.’ (9 /26 /8

SCCA/217 (04/2018) /




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Clarendon ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-14-0568

Mantson Epps ) A/W#_2018A1410200312
Ak ) Date of Offense: _8/15/2018
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 40 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375(B)
pOoB: R  sS/ N )  CDRCode#: 3014
Address: ! )
City,State,Zip:  Manning, SC 29102 )

. : SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: S SID#: )
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[ | Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ’ [] CONVICTED OF or X]JPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Manufacture, distribution, etc. cocaine base, 1st offense [ =] € rd
{ {230 4

in violation of § 44-53-0375(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3014
[X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [ ]JSERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [1817-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: [ ] AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. I/Lfé (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [X] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: *
7/ R Py =—"h = 7 A

S,élldltor . SC Bar# Defendefhit ™ orney for Defendartt SC Bart#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commlted to the State Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /9 days/mont /year [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to gxceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; providedthat upon the service of _/é days/months and/or payment

2 b el Lo il o

of § s ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for S
months afid subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
7] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [JOrderea PTUP
Tolal: |8 plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Ser Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ® c
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. BIVED

— May serve W/E begining FIEB
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling L] 4 2019
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing S g
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekl)g ggﬁppeal
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /86,400 pmts. of § beginning S
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~$
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $i> 3 $ paid to Pubhc Defexjder Fund q
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 828§ Other: i
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500  $ L -3-19 ; D(,QM_.M N‘*a":) b‘-—\
§ 14-1212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 T8 T O i rele ase A W‘H\/ Sintcincd -3
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 % ? ,IA/WW

50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test F $50 e ‘77 e [ dI~/T
§ ( r.eat gL i'ed) $ [ ]" Appointed PD or appointed I counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ f, 9. during probation and shall be collected before
any other fees. = {‘ t

TOTAL y. 2 &3. as” Presiding Judge lM
Clerk of Court/ Deputy-Clerk Judge Code: Py
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: /KL/ /2 1/26 _/Q'

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Clarendon ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-14-0568
Mantson Epps )  A/WH# _2018A141020311
AKA: y  Date of Offense: ~_8/8/2018
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 40 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0445(A)
DOB: SR SS+ R )  CDRCode#: 0107
Address: . )
City,State,Zip:  Manning, SC 29102
DLY SIDs: % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ | No[ ] =
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or Q’{LEADS
TO: Drugs / Distribute, sell, purchase, manuf. drug other than crack cocaine, or pwid, near school fO-10.]
in violation of § 44-53-0445(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0107
E,}JNON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT xSERIOUS [[JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [1§17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury: VAE (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, Recommengdation by the State.
ATTEST: P '
! 0277 ez 7 Tpqp
Solicitot/ \, SC Bar# Defendént™ orhey for Befendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the D —State Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,
il

for a determinate term of / O days/months [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of —_ ; provided that upon the service of ~ days/months/years and/or payment

of § — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for —"_

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
Eo(b(tion, which are incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
{Z(? he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DREST[TUTION; E] Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing DOrdered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Sefsi Enployment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ TH

[[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. ENED
EE,

— May serve W/E begining } LB 6
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling &] 4 2019
0

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing u,t f
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/mg tADpea/s
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surch
§ (A)2) ( o) 100 $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ —_— =1
£ Other: _Sempencinvg 4
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ l |
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ - 224 Gr W )
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ relcosed peelr Scundcnuny
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 %M% g p?
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Br.eath hee Te) 530 $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
8§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County  (if paid in installments) $ during probation and shall be collected before
any other fees. v
TOTAL $ 4 1MM

Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk " Judge Code: g)z& <,
Court Reporter: Mt‘%/ Sentence Date: Ly o 1 f /M/g

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Clarendon ;

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-14-0568

Mantson Epps )  A/WH# _2018A1410200310

i ) Dateof Offense: _8/8/2018

Race: Black Sex: M Age: 40 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375(B)(1)

DOB: G ss/ I )  CDRCode# _ 3014
Address: ] )

City,State,Zip:  Manning, SC 29102

DL# S SID#: ; SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[]] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Manufacture, distribution, etc. cocaine base, st offense /) ~ f T s Y

C 7 7
in violation of § 44-53-0375(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3014
[X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [ ]JSERIOUS [[JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS []18§17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is:  [7] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. A= (defendant's initials)

/TJTIgr%lg% is: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [X] Recommendation by the State.
¢ A\
/744 ,Q\ 1007719, ' s
f“'Solicitor ~~ SC Bar# Defefidant Attorney for Defendimt SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the tate Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of / ( days/months/years [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not tw years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of / & days/monthg/years and/or payment
e

of § T ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for__S
months/iears }d subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation;-Which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DREST]TUTION: l:] Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing DOrdered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Pujpli ﬁ\ée Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ BfVED

[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining EEB 0 4 2mg
Recipient: :

Substance Abuse Counsel [ie]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol tesgt COLm Qf 6‘9 IS
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/ Bﬁ;ﬁ
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ S0 0, /X% pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § s : :
aid to Public Defender Fund ¢

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Lo | “,\,.i:L_l
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) g5 7% Other: 5 Z;C"’Mt """<:J : oA ‘
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ l-22- 1‘q . VV'«—R-:) &
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 5,00 M ~q Wu\p—& o
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 “$ JZP,0D L /
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ ] Afpdin or sppofated ofber o nsel/,-OR_ /?
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ e Proviso requires $500 be paid to Cferk
3%to County  (if paid in installments) $ gt ﬂ ) during probation and shall be collected before

o any other fees. (= z Q a:
TOTAL $ gs . 9“) Presiding Judge ‘
Clerk of Court/ DeputyClerk Judge Code: 276X
Court Reporter: i K—, Sentence Date: /°1/ 4 /.Z_é /2

SCCA/217 (04/2018) /




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Clarendon g

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-14-0568
Mantson Epps )  A/WH_2018A1410200261

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _9/7/2018

Race: Black Sex: M Age: 40 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-0445(A)

poB: WS Ss/ R )  CDRCode#: _ 0107

Address: )

City,State,Zip:  Manning, SC 29102

DL#: SID: z SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ | No[ ] CMV Yes[ | No[ | Hazmat Yes[ | No[ ]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or X|PLEADS

TO: Drugs / Distribute, sell, purchase, manuf. drug other than crack cocaine, or pwid, near school / 0-/0. gz )

in violation of § 44-53-0445(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 01 07

NON-VIOLENT — [] VIOLENT [XJSERIOUS ~ [JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [16§17-25-45

(CSC w/minor Ist or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense,  [X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. we (defendant's initials)

}l:llsl%ggr is: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, [X] Recommendation by the State.
102779 ' @ 6 ,
Solititot ' SC Bar# SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the tate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /¢  days/month [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § — ; provided that upon the service of Sk days/months/years and/or payment
of § ' ___; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
/I The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP
Total: § . plus 20% fee: e il days/hours Public_Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 REC
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. EIVED
- May serve W/E begining cen
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling I:rtu 04 2019
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testingsc t
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive wee @/Q mpea’s
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /9&, 5D pmts of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 0. A
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ paid i Pubhz_Dgefpe"deﬂr Fluntdn )
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 °§ Othe’ S it
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ |-22 la‘- D - k : :
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 BRI T W‘*‘@’“"‘\
14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) -
§ g $150 § 4So,00 . /',29,_/5'
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ Abpoi ed PD or appomted othef countsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § Proviso requires $500 be paid’to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 1P .)/ during probation and shall be collected before
any other fees. 5 {2 E
TOTAL St 5. D“r Presiding Judge ‘M
Clerk of Court Deputs-Cleste . 3, 7o be o Judge Code: 2762

Court Reporter: M @e /d‘,_"/ Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Clarendon %
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-14-0568
Mantson Epps ) A/W# _ 2018A1410200260
ailksh: ) Date of Offense: 9/7/2018
Race:  Black Sex: M Age: 40 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-375(B)
DOB: R  SS/ S )  CDRCode#: _ 3014
Address: __. _ )
City,State,Zip:  Manning, SC 29102
DL STod- % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ | No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Distribute, etc., crack cocaine, 1st offense Lt elne oo
1§ ==

in violation of § 44-53-375(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3014

NON-VIOLENT ~ [] VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS [ ]JMOST SERIOUS Mandatory GPS [1§17-25-45
X ry

(CSC w/minor Ist or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: [ ] AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Xl%gr%lg%‘ is: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [X] Recommendation by the State.
; oz i ' \
102779 G S /
Sgﬁcitor [7Z4 T SC Bar# Defengdnt Attorney for Defend Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [/4-State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of / s/days/month M [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to gxceed years
at upon the service of L7 days/months /or payment
o

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided
of § = ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
month;years a; subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation; which are incorporated by reference.

[ CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
1 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Pub E: &ﬁ
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 R ﬁ rﬁD

[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining EEB 04 2"19

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testin§c rt of Appea!s
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ : Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § 04,40 pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " $ $ R :
d to Public Defender Fund

56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 NERE B
§ % ( $ Other: Sentenes =% delerre d P e 8
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ 1 %
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ —22-11, Dok ”"z’_"t‘ ey released
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $  HS.d0 ‘M e W‘_j S 7
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ /5/&‘ D) A /_az 9__ /?
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 G T ] App ﬁ; PD or appointe othv ounsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ e Proviso requires $500 be paid £ Clerk
3%to County  (if paid in installments) $ Fr a3 during probation and shall be collected before

’ i any other fees. (1 k
TOTAL $ R 63' LS Presiding Judge \M
Clerk of Court/ Deputy-Clerk> y o ryns Judge Code: 276,
Court Reporter: ':)L /‘.—“M' i 4 X / 24,«.1 Sentence Date: /é/ ./ ? ,/‘2’ a/ g

-

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) v INDICTMENT FOR

)
COUNTY OF CL ARENDON ) Distribution, etc. of cocaine base, Ist (3 counts)

Distribution of cocaine base with proximity (3 counts)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of

CLARENDON County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE
That in Clarendon County, South Carolina, on or about August 8, 2018, the Defendant, Mantson Epps, did manufacture, distribute, dispense,
deliver, purchase; or did aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase; or did possess with the intent to
distribute, dispense or deliver a controlled substance or a controlled substance analogue, to wit: crack; in violation of 44-53-375 of the South
Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

COUNT TWO
That Mantson Epps did in Clarendon County, on or about August 8, 2018, unlawfully possess with intent to distribute a quantity of Cocaine Base,
a controlled substance under provisions of Section 44-53-1 10, et. seq., S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended, while in, on, or within a one-half
mile radius of the grounds of a public or private school, college or university, a public playground or park, or a public vocational or trade school
or technical education center, to wit: Manning Municipal Park, in violation of Section 44-53-445(B)(2), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

COUNT THREE

That in Clarendon County, South Carolina, on or about August 15, 2018, the Defendant, Mantson Epps, did manufacture, distribute, dispense,
deliver, purchase; or did aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase; or did possess with the intent to
distribute, dispense or/deliver a controlled substance or a controlled substance analogue, to wit: crack; in violation of 44-53-375 of the South
Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

COUNT FOUR
That Mantson Epps did in Clarendon County, on or about August 15, 2018, unlawfully possess with intent to distribute a quantity of Cocaine
Base, a controlled substance under provisions of Section 44-53-110, et. seq., S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended, while in, on, or within a one-
half mile radius of the grounds of a public or private school, college or university, a public playground or park, or a public vocational or trade
school or technical education center, to wit: Manning Municipal Park, in violation of Section 44-53-445(B)(2), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as
amended.

COUNT FIVE
That in Clarendon County, South Carolina, on or about September 7, 2018, the Defendant, Mantson Epps, did manufacture, distribute, dispense,
deliver, purchase; or did aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase; or did possess with the intent to
distribute, dispense or deliver a controlled substance or a controlled substance analogue, to wit: crack; in violation of 44-53-375 of the South
Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

COUNT SIX
That Mantson Epps did in Clarendon County, on or about September 7, 2018, unlawfully possess with intent to distribute a quantity of Cocaine
Base, a controlled substance under provisions of Section 44-53-110, et. seq., S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended, while in, on, or within a one-
half mile radius of the grounds of a public or private school, college or university, a public playground or park, or a public vocational or trade
school or technical education center, to wit: Manning Municipal Park, in violation of Section 44-53-445(B)(2), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as
amended. S i,

Na

Against the ﬁeace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made
and provided.
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